# **Drayton Foy**



drayton.foy@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/drayton-f-2311a8133



2056098523



https://distracted-payne-242a66.netlify.app/

# Summary

I like to design the best experience that I can for the user to make sure they come back.

I'm very excited to move forward into a role where I can grow as a developer, make meaningful contributions and join a team that enjoys challenges as much as I do.

## **Experience**



#### Freelance Software Engineer

Self Employed

Apr 2020 - Present (9 months +)



#### Patient Access

Children's Healthcare of Atlanta Jan 2019 - Present (2 years +)

#### **Education**



# **Georgia State University**

Bachelor of Science - BS, Public Health 2017 - 2021

# (A) freeCodeCamp

Certificate in Full Stack Development, Computer Software Engineering 2019 - 2020

#### **Licenses & Certifications**



Duke Programming Foundations with JavaScript, HTML and CSS - Duke University

CH39F9MA7BF8



Basic Life Support (BLS) - American Heart Association

Issued Feb 2019 - Expires Feb 2021 195509852045



Responsive Web Design Developer - freeCodeCamp



(A) JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures Certification - freeCodeCamp

- (A) Front End Libraries freeCodeCamp
- Programming for Everybody (Getting Started with Python) University of Michigan
- Python Data Structures University of Michigan coursera.org/verify/FDTRLSB5ZWEH

### **Skills**

Leadership • HTML • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • Strategic Planning • Social Media • Sales • Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) • Basic Life Support (BLS) • Computer Science • Software Development